OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

, 1961

[WR)

Feoruary L

£lliott, Ioc.
Box 5A6C
Roswall, lew Mexico

Attt Mr, Frank Elliott,
Vice Presidert

Dear Siy:

We have receiv

hCiiffinf [EICT &

W, L Ellic®t

30-2AN=-13"%,

You have reguested that an allowarle ve 2ssicned this
well in oxdor =hat 1t may be tested., At the oresent time
a ne=flare order is in effect in the Sisti Lower Gellup
Pool end all wells in thic pool must &l ther have gas
conprections or arn administrative order exceptirg the
well from the requirements of the no-:lare craer.

It will be necessary that you make wrivio. “peliication
+¢ Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr., Oil Corsexveticn Comurission,

Santa Fe, asking that an orxrder of exception we written.

In your application give all pertinent details as to
distance from a gathering system and the amount of gas
being vented. A staotement izem the E1 Paso Nstural Gas
Compzny, whe are the purchaser in the area, o ihe

effec: that gathering your gas woulu e uneconcmical would
also he helpful.

Upon receipt of a no-flare exception we will assign
your well an allowable. If you have any questions
regarding the above, please contaci us.
YouDs very truly
ECA:ks

ccs Mr. A. L, Porter Emery Q. Arnold
OCC, Santa Fe, N:Mfr' Supervicor, Jistrict
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